## **Vernon County Commission Minutes**

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON TUESDAY, JULY 27, 2010, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

### **Emergency Management Issues**

Commissioner McCord reported she went with Vernon County Emergency Management Director, Dennis Kimrey, Thursday, July 22nd, to reprogram radios at the Walker Fire Barn; and on Friday, July 23rd, she delivered the LEOP to Kevin Williams, Chairman of Board of Alderman, Village of Milo. After review Mr. Williams signed off on accepting the County LEOP plan for use by Milo.

## **County Clerk Issues**

Commission approved the transfer of funds from Road and Bridge to General Revenue and approved the vouchers to pay BOE members.

#### **PRIOR MINUTES**

Commissioner Shaw made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Monday, July 19, 2010 as read. Commissioner Gerster seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Shaw (Yes), Commissioner Gerster (Yes), Commissioner McCord (Yes).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, July 20, 2010 with additions and corrections. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Absent).

Commissioner Gerster made motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Wednesday, July 21, 2010 with additions and corrections. Commissioner Shaw seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes).

## **Bridge Department Issues**

Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Ron Sloan, called on Commission. He had inspected a culvert requested by Clear Creek Township, Section 36, for possible upgrade. After checking drainage map in the USDA office he believed the 24 inch culvert is sufficient, and letter was drafted and sent to Clear Creek Township Trustee, Roy E. (Gene) Lowe advising him of this.

## **Richland Township Issues**

Margie Campbell, Richland Township Board Member, telephoned Commission requesting information regarding gas lines being placed in the right-of-way as Richland Township Board has request from Running Foxes to run natural gas lines for Colt Energy. Commission is researching.

## **Vernon County Commission Minutes**

## **Center Township**

Herbert Jones telephoned the Commission with a culvert problem in Quail Road. Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Ron Sloan, was so informed and will inspect.

Commission authorized payroll.

#### **Tax Sale Certificate**

Certificate of Redemption No. 14 was presented to the Commission for inclusion in the minutes by Vernon County Collector/Treasurer, Phil Couch. David L. Hall has deposited \$1,239.48 for redemption of real estate which had been sold to David F. & Debbi K. Beerman at a tax sale.

## **Watershed Meeting**

Don Schuster, Citizens Watershed Committee, telephoned the Commission to set up a public hearing to be held in Commission Chambers on August 10th at 10:00 A.M. regarding watershed issues.

#### **MoDOT**

Commission attempted to return a call to Julie Ziebert, Senior Transportation Planner, MoDOT.

Commission received notice from MoDOT of the closing of bridge on Route N over Pleasant Creek for replacement beginning July 27th.

#### **CART Funds**

Commission received request from Kendall Vickers, Attorney, with regard to CART funds received by townships. Commission replied to this question.

### **Vernon County Sewer District, Rolling Meadows Subdivision**

Commission received Quarterly Sampling report from Pace Analytical on Vernon County Sewer District, Rolling Meadows Subdivision for the month of July, 2010. Report was forwarded to DNR with copy to EPA and Sprenkle & Associates.

## Petition for Vacation of Public Road, Henry Township, Section 7/8

Commission drafted and sent letters, Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested to landowners with regard to the Petition for Vacation of a Public Road in Henry Township, Section 7/8.

#### **Budget Revision**

Commission approved letter to Missouri State Auditor with regard to revisions to Vernon County 2010 Budget.

# **Vernon County Commission Minutes**

## **Sheriff Department Issues**

Commission received duly executed copy of Intergovernmental Agreement between the Vernon County Sheriff's Office and the Nevada R-V School District for the Local Government District Partnership Program.

### **MoDOT**

Commission received Load Posting of Bridges data from MoDOT. Same was forwarded to Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Ron Sloan.

#### WM91DC

Commissioner McCord left the Session to attend WM922DC meeting.

Commissioner Gerster is Acting Presiding Commissioner in Commissioner McCord's absence.

## **Fairgrounds**

AD IOLIDA

Commissioner Gerster returned call to Diane, Record Harvest, with regard to use of road to drive tractor on for demonstration at Fairgrounds. Permission was given by Commission.

	ADJOURN
Ordered that the Commission adjour	n at 2:30 P.M. until Wednesday, July 28, 2010.
ATTEST:	APPROVED:
CLERK OF COMMISSION	PRESIDING COMMISSIONER